From: Sager, John E - DNR

To: "charlie@focuswildlife.org"; David Beattie
Subject: FW: Wildlife Management Plan for WDNR Approval - Privileged and Confidential - Prepared at Request of Counsel
Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:06:00 AM

Charlie and Davie,
Below are some comments on the Wildlife Plan.
Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Sager
Phone: (715) 392-7822
John.sager@wisconsin.gov

From: Kessler, Gregory P - DNR

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Wildlife Management Plan for WDNR Approval - Privileged and Confidential - Prepared
at Request of Counsel

John, just a couple comments.
Deer exclusion requires a minimum of 8 foot height, page 11 par 3 item 1.

Canada geese, page 12 item 1.10 does not mention use of egg oiling or nest removal as a method to
encourage geese to leave the area. Husky can work with the City of Superior to use their existing
permit to conduct egg oiling or nest control. They can contact:

Linda M Cadotte

Director of Parks, Recreation & Forestry

City of Superior

1316 North 14t Street, Suite 225

Superior, WI 54880

Cell: 218-348-7315

Direct: 715.395.7279

Fax: 715.395.7346

Cadottel @ci.superior.wi.us

If they need to capture any deer or need help at hazing birds, USDA-WS (United States Department
of Agriculture — Wildlife Services) can provide these services. They have dart guns and training to
capture free-ranging deer as well as haz-whopper training to enter these types of facilities to engage
in hazing to deter wildlife. Their contact for these services is:

Dave Ruid
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mailto:David.Beattie@huskyenergy.com
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(715) 966-5363 (work cell)
(715) 369-5221 x13 (office)

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Greg Kessler

Wildlife Biologist — Bureau of Wildlife Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

6250 South Ranger Rd, Brule WI 54820

Phone: (715) 372-8539 ext. 115

Fax: 715-372-4836

Gregory.Kessler@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

From: Sager, John E - DNR

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 7:41 PM

To: Kessler, Gregory P - DNR <Gregory.Kessler@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Wildlife Management Plan for WDNR Approval - Privileged and Confidential - Prepared
at Request of Counsel

Hi Greg,

| forgot to add you to the cc list for this email. Superior Refining got the Wildlife Plan to me late
today. | approved it but left it open if we want to add or suggest any other actions.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Sager
Phone: (715) 392-7822
John.sager@wisconsin.gov

From: Sager, John E - DNR

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:27 PM

To: 'David Beattie' <David.Beattie@huskyenergy.com>

Cc: Torey MclLeish <Torey.Mcleish@huskyenergy.com>; Krull, John A - DNR
<John.Krull@wisconsin.gov>; Ryan, Tamara M - DNR <Tamara.Ryan@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Wildlife Management Plan for WDNR Approval - Privileged and Confidential - Prepared
at Request of Counsel
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Dave,

The WDNR approves the Wildlife Management Plan. The WDNR may have additional comments,
recommendations and/or requirements as the event/response continues.

Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Sager
Phone: (715) 392-7822
John.sager@wisconsin.gov

From: David Beattie [mailto:David.Beattie@huskyenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 6:16 PM

To: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Torey MclLeish <Torey.Mcleish@huskyenergy.com>

Subject: Wildlife Management Plan for WDNR Approval - Privileged and Confidential - Prepared at
Request of Counsel

John,
Attached is the proposed Wildlife Response Plan for the 2018 Superior Refinery Fire.

Than plan has been reviewed by both Husky/Superior Refinery and the WDNR, with all previous
comments incorporated.

We would appreciate an initial approval from the WDNR so that we can proceed on what we
proposed but understand that the WDNR may have additional comments and recommendations as
the event/response continues.

Thanks,
Dave

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.
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